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Fwd: Approval for NDCT draft

HOD CED BIS hced <hced@bis.gov.in>
Wed, 16 Oct 2024 2:28:58 PM +0530 *

HC

To "Publication BIS" <pub@bis.gov.in>

Cc "DDG Sector" <ddgsss@bis.gov.in>, "Head Publication" <hpublication@bis.gov.in>, "Ashok
Saran" <ashoksaran@bis.gov.in>

Please refer to the trailing mail.
The draft attached is the final draft which will be put up to SC Chairperson for authorization.
You are requested to kindly do the needful in this regard.

Officer has been requested to kindly put the fresh draft in portal.
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From: Ashok Saran <ashoksaran@bis.gov.in>
To: "HOD CED BIS hced"<hced@bis.gov.in>
Date: Wed, 16 Oct 2024 09:55:21 +0530
Subject: Approval for NDCT draft
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Me <ashoksaran@bis.gov.in>
Wed, 16 Oct 2024 9:55:23 AM +0530

To "HOD CED BIS hced" <hced@bis.gov.in>

ME

Dear Sir,

We would bring to your kind notice that the draft which was put up to publication was
a old draft nor the final draft approved by 14th meeting Sectional Committee. This has
happen due to the change in member secretary. Discussion with chairperson of the
committee for authorisation errors were pointed out. original document has been
retrieved and correction made on the same.

We now request your good self to kindly accept this final draft for doing necessary
changes for putting up to the chairperson of the Sectional Committee for
authorisation.Inconvenience caused is deeply regrets.

Please approve the draft of CED38 (21888) Thermo-Hydraulic Design of Natural

Draught Counter Flow Cooling Towers-Guidelines.

Thanks and Regards

Ashok Saran

Scientist 'B'/Assistant Director
Civil Engineering Department
Bureau of Indian Standards
9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
New Delhi 110 002
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